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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Sim Teo Koon <tk_sim@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2018 4:43 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC4679H & SLS7333B ON 16-3-2018. Y REF: 

SLS7333B/SE/pl; O REF: JEQ/180218/0318/JEC

Dear Sir, 

 

We refer to your letter. 

 

Our client is agreeable to appoint LKK auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert: 

 

Please be informed that our client’s motor vehicle is available for inspection at the under-stated workshop: - 

                 

JEC Auto Service 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-11 

                                  AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit                                                                                   

Singapore 417883 

Person In-Charge: Ah Xian Tel: 9232 7457; Fax: 6509 6584 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Sim Teo Koon 

JusEquity Law Corporation 

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre 

Singapore 169877 

Tel: 6506 6488 / 6536 9339 

Fax: 6536 5368 

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg 

 
This message (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mail, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any 

information contained herein. 

 


